

*Nathalie Rogati*

+27 74 101 1843

[natrogati@gmail.com](mailto:natrogati@gmail.com)

French Nationality  
South African Citizenship

## **PROFILE**

As a Surgical Assistant/Personal Clinical Assistant, I have been most fortunate to work with surgeons of a very high level of expertise over the last 27 years in Plastic Reconstructive and Cosmetic Surgery.

I am a career driven lady, self confident, loyal, ethical, professional and extremely dedicated to my profession.

I am fascinated in skin, all Aesthetic, Cosmetic treatments besides the surgery.



## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **Internship in the USA:**

- Miami (1997.1 month), Houston General Hospital (1996,1 month), San Diego Scrips Clinic and Spa Thira (1995,1 month), Boston Massachusetts General Hospital (1994.1 month)

### **Internship in Brazil:**

- Rio de Janeiro Professor Yvo Pitanguy at his Clinic (2 weeks) mainly for buttocks lift and implants, calves implants and breast implants (1991)

### **Work experience:**

- Personal Clinical Assistant to Doctor Gordon Cohen MMBCh MBA at the Face and Body Place in Johannesburg since September 2014 – April 2021 mainly for liposuction, fat transfer buttocks, breast, hands and face, stem cells aspiration, permanent threads face and neck, pre-assessment and post-operative care.
- Group LVMH, Sephora Champs-Elysees Paris. Skin care diagnostic consultant Peeling Derma New (2005, 3 months)
- Surgical Assistant in Plastic Reconstructive and Cosmetic Surgery with Doctor Nerina Wilkinson, Doctor Des Fernandes and Doctor Stuart Geldenhuys at Renaissance Clinic Cape Town (2005-2012)
- Surgical Assistant in Plastic Reconstructive and Cosmetic Surgery with Doctor Gerard Flageul Paris VIII (1991-2003)
- Surgical Assistant in Obstetrics and Gynecology with Doctor Patrick Sibella Neuilly sur Seine (92) 1990-1991
- Surgical Assistant in Orthopaedic and Traumatology with Doctor J.P Coulon Paris XIV (1988-1990)
- Surgical Assistant in Orthopaedic and Traumatology with Doctor Bertrand Faguer Blanc-Mesnil (93) 1987-1988

## **EDUCATION**

### **Training:**

- Permanent Threads “The Trampoline Neck Lift” by Doctor Des Fernandes Renaissance Cosmetic Clinic. Cape Town (2018)
- Tattooing relative to Mammary Reconstructive Surgery, mainly breast cancer after mastectomy. Paris IX (1992)
- Micro-surgery (mice and rats) University of Medicine (fer a Moulin) Paris XIV (1991)

### **Conferences Attended and Prepared:**

- Facelift in collaboration with Doctor Gerard Flageul. Sun City South Africa (1994)
- Breast reduction in collaboration with Doctor Gerard Flageul New York USA (1993)
- Basic Life Support. BLS certificate (2016)
- English school. Diploma Cape Town (2004)
- Diploma of Assistant in Plastic Reconstructive and Cosmetic Surgery-French Health Department (2002)
- Medical Secretary and Instrumentist Diploma, School rue de Liege. Paris IX (1997)
- Bachelor degree: literature/music (1985)

## PERSONAL SERVICES

Fully Comprehensive Professional After Care Facility Services, “**Perfect Care**” created and inspired by myself in Paris, Cape Town and Johannesburg.

## REFERENCES

Doctor Gordon Cohen  
Center of Advanced Medicine  
+27 11 214 9940  
[drg@faceandbody.co.za](mailto:drg@faceandbody.co.za)

Doctor Nerina Wilkinson  
+27 21 422 48 11  
[capetown@drnwilkinson.co.za](mailto:capetown@drnwilkinson.co.za)

Doctor Des Fernandes  
+27 21 424 4868  
[info@drdes.co.za](mailto:info@drdes.co.za)

Doctor Stuart Geldenhuys  
+27 21 421 5218  
[info@stuartgeldenhuys.co.za](mailto:info@stuartgeldenhuys.co.za)

Doctor Gerard Flageul  
+33 1 42 25 02 09  
[Gerard.flageul@wanadoo.fr](mailto:Gerard.flageul@wanadoo.fr)